From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana
(USAAZ)

Sent: 4/28/2011 2:01:44 PM

Subject: Documents Responsive to Issa Subpoena

Attachments: i ATF _iFmails and Reports; Subpoena compliance

Friends: Mike and I will speak this morning. Here is my proposal to complete this review:

Your thoughts? PJC

From: Gaston, Molly (SMQO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 8:23 AM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: Documents Responsive to Issa Subpoena

Dennis and Pat,

We have received documents from ATF that are responsive to the House Oversight Committee’s subpoena and

DP

DP ¥y string of emails will follow this one, attaching the documents—apologies

'for sending lots of files, but we thought this would be the best way to get them to you for review as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Gaston
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